
 

 

 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 

COMMITTEE  
TUESDAY 17 OCTOBER 2006 

7.30 PM  
 

COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 

COMMITTEE ROOMS 1 & 2,    
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
    
 
  Chairman: 

 
Councillor Mrs Camilla Bath 

 
Councillors: 

 
Robert Benson 
Don Billson 
G Chowdhury 
Manji Kara (VC) 
Narinder Singh Mudhar 
Joyce Nickolay 
 

Mrinal Choudhury 
Keith Ferry 
David Gawn 
Thaya Idaikkadar 
 

 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Dinesh Solanki 
2. Anthony Seymour 
3. Julia Merison 
4. Yogesh Teli 
5. Macleod-Cullinane 
6. Mrs Kinnear 
7. Mark Versallion 
 

1. David Perry 
2. Mrs Rekha Shah 
3. Graham Henson 
4. Phillip O'Dell 
 

 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 

Legal Services Department  
 

Contact:  Kate Boulter, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1269    E-mail:  kate.boulter@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING.  
IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE  
 
TUESDAY 17 OCTOBER 2006 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

Enc.  Guidance Note for Members of the Public Attending the Development 
Control Committee  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that 

the Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives 

after the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member 
can only act as a Member from the start of the next item of business 
on the agenda after his/her arrival. 

 
2. Right of Members to Speak:    
 To agree requests to speak from Councillors who are not Members of the 

Committee, in accordance with Committee Procedure 4.1. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

4. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 (a)  To consider whether any item included on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded because it contains 
confidential information as defined in the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1972 (as amended); 
 
(b)  to receive the addendum sheets and to note any applications which are 
recommended for deferral or have been withdrawn from the agenda by the 
applicant. 
 

5. Minutes:    
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 5 October 2006 be deferred to the 

next meeting of the Committee. 
 



 

 

6. Matters Arising from the Minutes of the Last Meeting:    
 To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting. 

 
7. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents/organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 19 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

8. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors. 

 
9. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 17 (Part 4B) of the Constitution. 
 

10. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:    
 To receive references from Council and any other Committees or Panels (if 

any). 
 

11. Representations on Planning Applications:    
 To confirm whether representations are to be received, under Committee 

Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution), from objectors and 
applicants regarding planning applications on the agenda. 
 

12. Planning Applications Received:    
 Report of the Head of Planning - circulated separately. 

 
13. Planning Appeals Update:    
 Report of the Head of Planning – for information.  

 
14. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:  (Pages 3 - 14) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Planning – for information. 

 
15. 46 Howberry Road, Edgware:  (Pages 15 - 24) Enc. 
 Report of the Head of Planning. 

 
16. Any Other Urgent Business:    
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
17. Member Site Visits:    
 To arrange dates for Member site visits that have been agreed during the 

course of the meeting (if any). 
 

  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

GUIDANCE NOTE FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
ATTENDING THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 

Committee Room Layout 
 

    
 Committee Legal CHAIRMAN     Planning Officers  
  Clerk      Officer 
  
      
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Microphone for Public making  
Representations 

 
 

P U B L I C   S E A T I N G  A R E A 
 

 
 

Order of Committee Business 
 

 
It is the usual practice for the Committee to bring forward, to the early part of the meeting, those 
planning applications where notice has been given that objectors wish to speak, or where members 
of the public have come to hear the debate. 
 
You will find a slip of paper on your seat for you to indicate which item you have come for.  This 
should be handed to the Committee Administrator prior to the start of the meeting.  
 
Although the Committee will try to deal with the application which you are interested in as soon as 
possible, often the agendas are quite long and the Committee may want to raise questions of 
officers and enter into detailed discussion over particular cases.  This means that you may have to 
wait some time.  The Committee normally adjourns around 9.00 pm for a short refreshment break 
for Members. 
 
 

Rights of Objectors/Applicants to Speak at Development Control Committees 
 

 
Please note that objectors may only speak if they requested to do so before 5pm on the working 
day before the meeting.  In summary, where a planning application is recommended for grant by the 
Group Manager (Planning and Development), a representative of the objectors may address the 
Committee for up to 3 minutes.  
Where an objector speaks, the applicant has a right of reply.  
Planning Services advises neighbouring residents and applicants of this procedure.  
The Development Control Committee is a formal quasi-judicial body of the Council  with 
responsibility for determining applications, hence the need to apply rules governing the rights of 
public to speak. Full details of this procedure are also set out in the “Guide for Members of the 
Public Attending the Development Control Committee” which is available in both the Planning 
Reception or by contacting the Committee Administrator (tel 020 8424 1269).  This guide also 
provides useful information for Members of the public wishing to present petitions, deputations or 
ask public questions, and the rules governing these procedures at the Development Control 
Committee. 

Press TableCouncillors 
(Backbenching

Agenda Annex
Pages 1 to 2

1



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\3\8\AI00032837\GuidanceNoteforMembersofthePublicAttendingtheDevelopmentControlCommittee0.doc 

 
 

Addendum Sheet 
 

 
In addition to this agenda, an Addendum Sheet is produced on the day of the meeting.  This 
updates the Committee on any additional information received since the formal agenda was 
published and also identifies any applications which have been withdrawn by applicants or which 
officers are recommending for deferral.  Copies of the Addendum are available for the public in the 
Committee Room from approximately 7.00 pm onwards. 
 
 

Decisions taken by the Development Control Committee 
 

 
Set out below are the types of decisions commonly taken by this Committee 
 
Refuse permission: 
 
Where a proposal does not comply with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the 
proposal is considered unacceptable, the Committee may refuse planning permission.  The 
applicant can appeal to the Secretary of State against such a decision. Where the Committee 
refuse permission contrary to the officer recommendation, clear reasons will be specified by the 
Committee at the meeting. 
 
Grant permission as recommended: 
 
Where a proposal complies with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the proposal is 
considered acceptable, the Committee may grant permission. Conditions are normally imposed.  
 
Minded to grant permission contrary to officer’s recommendation: 
 
On occasions, the Committee may consider the proposal put before them is acceptable, 
notwithstanding an officer recommendation of refusal.  In this event, the application will be deferred 
and brought back to a subsequent meeting.  Renotification will be carried out to advise that the 
Committee is minded to grant the application.  
 
Defer for a site visit: 
 
If the Committee decides that it can better consider an application after visiting the site and seeing 
the likely impact of a proposal for themselves, the application may be deferred until the next 
meeting, for an organised Member site visit to take place.  
 
Defer for further information/to seek amendments: 
 
If the Committee considers that it does not have sufficent information to make a decision, or if it 
wishes to seek amendments to a proposal, the application may be deferred to a subsequent 
meeting. 
 
Grant permission subject to a legal agreement: 
 
Sometimes requirements need to be attached to a planning permission which cannot be dealt with 
satisfactorily by conditions.  The Committee therefore may grant permission subject to a legal 
agreement being entered into by the Council and the Applicant/Land owner to ensure these 
additional requirements are met.  
 
(Important Note: This is intended to be a general guide to help the public understand 
the Development Control Committee procedures. It is not an authoritative statement 
of the law. Also, the Committee may, on occasion, vary procedures). 

2



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
1 

8 
C

EC
IL

 R
O

AD
 

 D
em

ol
is

h 
un

au
th

or
is

ed
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

 

EN
F/

33
9/

01
/E

AS
T 

LP
/K

W
/P

EN
-1

28
58

 
G

W
 

12
-

Se
pt

em
be

r
-0

1 

17
-O

ct
-0

1 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-J

F)

15
-F

eb
-0

2
26

-M
ar

-0
2 

H
ea

rin
g.

 
19

-A
ug

-0
3.

 
1 

M
on

th
 

26
-A

pr
-0

2 
27

/9
/0

3 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
. 

Be
in

g 
de

te
rm

in
ed

. R
ef

us
ed

 0
1-

Au
g-

02
. L

eg
al

 to
 w

rit
e 

to
 d

ev
el

op
er

 
gi

vi
ng

 h
im

 a
 m

on
th

 to
 c

om
pl

y.
 

Le
tte

r s
en

t. 
18

.1
0.

02
. P

ro
se

cu
te

 
fo

r n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

 A
pp

ea
l n

ow
 

en
te

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 re

fu
sa

l o
f 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 h

el
d 

in
 a

be
ya

nc
e 

un
til

 
re

su
lt.

 P
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

st
at

em
en

t w
ith

 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r f
or

 c
he

ck
in

g.
 

Le
tte

r f
or

 a
ct

io
n 

se
nt

 b
y 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

So
lic

ito
r. 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

So
lic

ito
r 

fo
rw

ar
di

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
to

 C
ou

rt.
 C

ou
rt 

ca
se

 d
ef

er
re

d 
til

l 7
 A

pr
 0

4.
 C

ou
rt 

ca
se

 d
ef

er
re

d 
to

 2
8-

AP
R

-0
4.

 C
ou

rt 
ad

jo
ur

ne
d 

to
 1

9 
M

ay
 2

00
4 

fo
r 

C
om

m
itt

al
 h

ea
rin

g.
 C

ou
rt 

is
su

ed
 a

 
w

ar
ra

nt
 w

ith
 n

o 
ba

il 
as

 th
e 

de
fe

nd
an

t f
ai

le
d 

to
 a

tte
nd

.  
Bo

ro
ug

h 
so

lic
ito

r t
o 

ap
po

in
t 

in
ve

st
ig

at
or

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Po
lic

e.
 N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
se

nt
 to

 
ow

ne
r a

t t
he

 s
ite

 re
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 

op
tio

n 
to

 ta
ke

 d
ire

ct
 a

ct
io

n.
 E

nf
 

O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
st

at
em

en
t. 

La
nd

 o
w

ne
r c

ou
ld

 n
ot

 
be

 tr
ac

ed
, e

nf
 o

ffi
ce

r t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
po

rt 
to

 D
C

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

re
co

m
m

en
di

ng
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

io
n.

 
48

2 
KE

N
TO

N
 R

O
AD

 
KE

N
TO

N
 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
sh

ed
s 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 

an
d 

ga
ra

ge
 fo

r n
on

 d
om

es
tic

 
st

or
ag

e,
 B

C
N

. 

EN
F/

20
5/

EA
ST

 
LP

/K
W

/P
EN

-1
30

05
/b

w
 

R
JP

 
11

-
Se

pt
em

be
r

-0
2 

16
-S

ep
-0

2
16

-J
ul

-0
3 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
D

G
) 

23
-J

an
-0

4 
 

 
I m

on
th

 
 

O
ne

 s
he

d 
no

w
 re

m
ov

ed
. N

ew
 

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. N

ew
 

au
th

or
ity

 n
ow

 s
ig

ne
d.

 B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r p
re

pa
rin

g 
no

tic
e.

 C
ha

ng
es

 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 re
qu

ire
 a

 n
ew

 
re

po
rt 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 to

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

. 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r t
o 

se
rv

e 
br

ea
ch

 
of

 c
on

di
tio

n 
no

tic
e.

 B
C

N
 s

er
ve

d 
23

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

04
. B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

co
rre

sp
on

di
ng

 w
ith

 o
w

ne
rs

 
so

lic
ito

r. 
Si

te
 v

is
it 

to
 b

e 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

, 
th

en
 E

nf
 O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r t
o 

di
sc

us
s 

th
e 

lik
el

ih
oo

d 
of

 
su

cc
es

s 
in

 C
ou

rt.
 E

nf
. O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

vi
si

t. 
N

ew
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 re
po

rt 
to

 b
e 

dr
af

te
d.

 
  

Agenda Item 14
Pages 3 to 14

3



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
2 

9 
W

ES
T 

D
R

IV
E 

G
AR

D
EN

S 
H

AR
R

O
W

 
 R

oo
f a

lte
ra

tio
ns

 w
ith

ou
t p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

EA
ST

/6
31

/0
2/

FU
L 

EN
F/

48
0/

02
/E

AS
T 

LP
/M

W
/P

EN
13

01
8 

G
D

M
 

20
-

Se
pt

em
be

r
-0

2 

20
-S

ep
-0

2
11

-F
eb

-0
3

21
-M

ar
-.0

3 
H

ea
rin

g 
03

-J
un

-0
3 

10
 m

on
th

s 
21

-J
an

-.0
4 

21
-M

ar
-0

4 
26

-A
PR

-0
4 

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

so
on

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

. N
ot

ic
e 

of
 a

pp
ea

l s
er

ve
d.

 
Ap

pe
al

 D
is

m
is

se
d 

In
sp

 le
tte

r d
at

ed
 

20
-J

un
-0

3.
 O

w
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

of
fe

re
d 

to
 

do
 w

or
ks

 re
qu

ire
d,

 s
ta

rti
ng

 in
 S

ep
t 

20
04

. S
ite

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
in

 S
ep

t 0
4,

 n
o 

w
or

ks
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t. 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
 

P/
32

93
/0

4/
D

FU
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

. A
pp

 
re

fu
se

d.
  B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r s

en
t 

le
tte

r b
ef

or
e 

ac
tio

n.
 E

nf
 O

ffi
ce

r h
as

 
vi

si
te

d 
si

te
 w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
w

itn
es

s 
st

at
em

en
t. 

81
 R

ox
et

h 
H

ill 
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
hi

ll 
 Er

ec
tio

n 
of

 ro
of

 e
xt

en
si

on
 

EN
F/

24
/0

5/
P 

Ap
pe

al
 3

30
8 

D
M

C
  

 
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

AK
) 

8-
D

ec
-0

4 
14

-J
an

-0
5 

  

H
ea

rin
g 

18
-O

ct
-0

5 
    

9 
M

on
th

s 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
da

te
 1

9/
7/

06
 

AB
 / 

R
D

 c
he

ck
in

g 
w

he
n 

ro
of

 w
as

 
er

ec
te

d.
 B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
no

tic
e.

 N
ot

ic
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 p
ar

t a
llo

w
ed

. 
 Th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r i
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

re
m

ov
ed

 ro
of

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 

re
in

st
at

e 
th

e 
ro

of
 to

 it
s 

fo
rm

er
 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
r b

ui
ld

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

P/
93

/0
5/

D
FU

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

pe
rio

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 v

ar
ie

d 
fro

m
 3

 
m

on
th

s 
to

 9
 m

on
th

s.
  

 R
ec

en
t s

ite
 v

is
it 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

th
at

 
no

 a
ct

io
n 

ha
d 

be
en

 ta
ke

n 
to

 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 a

m
en

de
d 

no
tic

e.
  

O
w

ne
r s

ub
se

qu
en

tly
 w

ro
te

 to
 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
m

or
e 

tim
e,

 
C

ou
nc

il 
di

d 
no

t a
gr

ee
 to

 th
is

 a
nd

 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s 
no

w
 to

 b
e 

in
st

ig
at

ed
. 

15
4 

Ea
st

co
te

 L
an

e 
So

ut
h 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 Si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 

ra
is

ed
 p

at
io

 

EN
F/

31
7/

03
/P

 
G

W
 

 
17

-M
ar

ch
-

04
 

23
-M

ar
-0

4
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

27
-m

ay
-0

4
30

-J
un

-0
4 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

01
-O

ct
-0

4 
Ap

pe
al

 re
ce

iv
ed

, a
pp

ea
l n

ot
 v

al
id

. 
Se

ct
io

n 
78

 a
pp

ea
l s

ub
m

itt
ed

, 
aw

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 S

78
 a

pp
ea

l 
di

sm
is

se
d,

 o
w

ne
rs

 a
sk

ed
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
f t

im
es

ca
le

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 n
ot

ic
e.

 A
ge

nt
 

lo
ok

in
g 

in
to

 h
ow

 to
 a

lte
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 n

ot
ic

e.
 

D
ra

ft 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
st

at
em

en
t 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

un
de

rta
ke

 s
ite

 v
is

it,
 to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 
w

ith
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

si
te

 
vi

si
t. 

 

4



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
3 

R
EG

EN
T 

H
O

U
SE

, 2
1 

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
AD

, S
TA

N
M

O
R

E.
 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 F

ou
r A

ir 
C

on
 U

ni
ts

 o
n 

a 
Li

st
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g 

EN
F/

44
2/

02
/E

AS
T 

C
JF

 
AN

D
  

AB
 

 R
JP

 
(c

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

10
-J

ul
y-

03
16

-J
ul

-0
3 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 

13
-J

an
-0

5 
23

-F
eb

-0
5 

Ap
pe

al
 

di
sm

is
se

d.
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
24

-M
ay

-0
5 

01
-M

ar
-0

6 
An

 in
co

m
pl

et
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 

sc
re

en
in

g 
of

 th
e 

un
its

 w
as

 
su

bm
itt

ed
 in

 N
ov

 2
00

4.
 T

he
 

ap
pl

ic
an

t i
s 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

va
lid

. A
pp

ea
l 

di
sm

is
se

d.
 C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
fo

llo
w

 
up

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

ct
io

n.
 

Br
oo

m
hi

ll 
M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d 

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill 

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 c
on

di
tio

n 
8 

EN
F/

62
5/

03
/P

 
G

D
M

 
 R

JP
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

8- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

4 

(L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
D

G
) 

7-
FE

B-
05

 
11

-M
AR

-0
5 

W
rit

te
n 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

3 
M

on
th

s 
09

-A
PR

-0
5 

09
-D

EC
-0

5 
Ap

pe
al

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
. A

pp
ea

l 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
nd

 u
ph

el
d.

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t o
ffi

ce
r t

o 
m

on
ito

r 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

 
C

on
di

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
m

et
, 

ca
se

 o
ffi

ce
r d

ra
fte

d 
Br

ea
ch

 o
f 

C
on

di
tio

n 
N

ot
ic

e.
  

Po
rtm

an
 H

al
l 

O
ld

 R
ed

di
ng

 
H

ar
ro

w
 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 fe

nc
e 

on
 ro

of
 

EN
F/

96
/0

3/
P 

G
D

M
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

21
-A

pr
il-

04
28

-A
pr

-0
4 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 

7-
AP

R
-0

5 
8-

M
AY

-0
5 

H
ea

rin
g 

18
- O

ct
ob

er
-0

5 
3 

M
on

th
s 

Va
rie

d 
to

 6
 m

on
th

s 
at

 
ap

pe
al

. 

9-
Au

g-
05

 
1-

M
ay

-0
6 

D
ra

ft 
no

tic
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. O
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

dr
af

t e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t n
ot

ic
e 

be
in

g 
so

ug
ht

 fr
om

 C
ou

ns
el

. N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. A

pp
ea

l s
ub

m
itt

ed
. A

pp
ea

l 
di

sm
is

se
d,

 n
ot

ic
e 

va
rie

d 
to

 a
llo

w
 6

 
m

on
th

s 
fo

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
da

te
 h

as
 e

xp
ire

d,
 

A 
ne

w
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r t
he

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 fe

nc
in

g 
to

 ro
of

 te
rra

ce
s 

an
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 ra

ilin
gs

 to
 ro

of
 

ed
gi

ng
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

P/
11

49
/0

6/
C

FU
, 

aw
ai

tin
g 

de
ci

si
on

, c
as

e 
of

fic
er

 to
 

m
on

ito
r s

itu
at

io
n,

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
  

35
 O

rc
ha

rd
 G

ro
ve

 
Ed

gw
ar

e 
 Ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
ve

r 7
0 

cu
bi

c 
m

et
re

s.
 

EN
F/

48
3/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

 G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

17
-M

ay
-0

5
7-

Ju
ne

-0
5 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 
 

24
-N

ov
-0

5
04

-J
an

-0
6 

Ap
pe

al
 

su
bm

itt
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 
w

ith
dr

aw
n 

6 
m

on
th

s 
5-

Ju
l-0

6 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
6-

Ju
ly

-0
5.

 S
ec

tio
n 

33
0 

N
ot

ic
es

 w
er

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 u

no
pe

ne
d.

  
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
es

 is
su

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 S

ub
m

itt
ed

, a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

Ap
pe

al
 w

ith
dr

aw
n.

 A
pp

el
la

nt
 

in
te

nd
s 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 T

he
 T

ow
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(G

en
er

al
 

Pe
rm

itt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t) 
O

rd
er

 
19

95
. E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

m
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
  

      

5



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
4 

61
 O

xl
ea

y 
R

oa
d 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 Er

ec
tio

n 
of

 re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 w

al
l

EN
F/

42
5/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

c 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

17
-M

ay
-0

5
7-

O
ct

ob
er

-
05

 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

20
-J

un
-0

5 
14

- N
ov

-0
5 

 
6 

m
on

th
s 

15
-M

ay
-0

6 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
20

- 
Ju

ne
-0

5.
 E

nf
 n

ot
ic

e 
is

su
ed

.  
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r v

is
ite

d 
on

 7
th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

06
, n

ot
ic

e 
no

t c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
, 

le
tte

r s
en

t a
dv

is
in

g 
ow

ne
r o

f 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s.

 
. 

46
 R

ep
to

n 
R

oa
d,

 K
en

to
n 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 u

se
 to

 a
 

bu
ild

er
s 

ya
rd

.  

EN
F/

56
5/

04
/P

 
D

M
c 

(R
ep

or
t) 

D
M

c 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

27
-J

ul
y-

05
10

-A
ug

-0
5

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
C

M
L)

 

27
- O

ct
-0

5
02

- D
ec

-0
5 

Ap
pe

al
 re

ce
iv

ed
 

3 
m

on
th

s 
03

-M
ar

-0
6 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
25

-A
ug

us
t-

05
. A

pp
ea

l l
od

ge
d,

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e 
(a

pp
ea

l s
ite

 v
is

it 
be

in
g 

he
ld

 o
n 

9th
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
6)

. 

22
 W

al
to

n 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 a

nd
 

fro
nt

 p
or

ch
. 

EN
F/

53
0/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

27
-J

ul
y-

05
10

-A
ug

-0
5

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
C

M
L)

 

17
-O

ct
o0

5
28

-N
ov

-0
5 

 
Ap

pe
al

 
su

bm
itt

ed
. 

3 
m

on
th

s 
01

-M
ar

-0
6 

28
-J

un
-0

6 
Ap

pe
al

 fe
e 

no
t p

ai
d 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

In
sp

ec
to

ra
te

, t
hu

s 
ap

pe
al

 n
ot

 
va

lid
at

ed
. P

la
nn

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

ra
te

 
co

nf
irm

ed
 in

 le
tte

r d
at

ed
 2

7 
M

ar
ch

 
20

06
. C

as
e 

to
 b

e 
re

-a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 
ne

w
 O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

ca
rry

 o
ut

 s
ite

 v
is

it 
to

 
ch

ec
k 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
co

m
m

en
ce

 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s 
if 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
4 

El
m

 P
ar

k 
St

an
m

or
e 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 a

 
de

ta
ch

ed
 g

ar
de

n 
bu

ild
in

g 
at

 th
e 

re
ar

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
 to

 
dw

el
lin

gh
ou

se
 

EN
F/

29
7/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

17
-M

ar
ch

-
04

 
7-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

23
-M

ar
-0

4
27

-J
ul

-0
4 

11
-J

an
-0

6 
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

10
-F

eb
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6 

Ap
pe

al
 H

ea
rin

g 
9th

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

06
 

6 
M

on
th

s 
17

-S
ep

t-0
6 

R
ep

or
te

d 
to

 D
C

C
 a

ga
in

 w
ith

 
re

tro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

re
fu

se
d.

 N
ew

 re
po

rt 
to

 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 E
nf

 O
ffi

ce
r. 

N
ew

 
re

po
rt 

dr
af

te
d,

 to
 b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

D
C

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
7 

D
ec

 2
00

5.
 

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

, h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pe
al

, 
he

ar
in

g 
se

t f
or

 9
th

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

6.
  

79
 P

in
ne

r H
ill 

R
oa

d,
 P

in
ne

r 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
ga

ra
ge

 fo
rw

ar
d 

fo
r t

he
 

dw
el

lin
gh

ou
se

. 

EN
F/

18
3/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

c 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 

9- N
ov

em
be

r
-0

5 

28
-N

ov
-0

5
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

6- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 

27
-J

an
ua

ry
-

06
 

S7
8 

ap
pe

al
 

di
sm

is
se

d 
31

st
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

6 

3 
m

on
th

s 
27

-A
pr

il-
06

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

S7
8 

Ap
pe

al
di

sm
is

se
d,

 o
w

ne
r h

as
 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ill 
be

 
se

cu
re

d 
by

 1
2th

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

6 
– 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

m
on

ito
r. 

87
5 

Fi
el

d 
En

d 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 c
an

op
y.

 

EN
F/

43
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(re

po
rt)

 
9-

 
N

ov
em

be
r

-0
5 

28
-N

ov
-0

5
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

22
-F

eb
-0

6
03

-A
pr

-0
6 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
6 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
, a

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

 
     

6



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
5 

47
 T

ur
ne

r R
oa

d,
 E

dg
w

ar
e 

  U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

re
ar

 c
on

se
rv

at
or

y 
an

d 
si

de
 

ex
te

ns
io

n.
  

EN
F/

38
3/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

7- Se
pt

em
be

r
-0

5 

16
-S

ep
-0

5
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

17
-M

ar
-0

6
24

-A
pr

il-
06

 
Ap

pe
al

 lo
dg

ed
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
24

-J
ul

-0
6 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
16

-
N

ov
em

be
r-0

5.
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

, a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

1 
an

d 
1A

 B
uc

ki
ng

ha
m

 R
oa

d,
 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
re

ar
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

in
 th

e 
ga

rd
en

 

EN
F/

14
7/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

7- Se
pt

em
be

r
-0

5 

16
-

Se
pt

em
be

r
-2

00
5 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 

10
-M

ay
-

20
06

 
20

-J
un

e-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

 –
 

Pu
bl

ic
 In

qu
iry

 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 fo

r 3
0 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
07

 

3 
M

on
th

s 
20

-S
ep

te
m

be
r-

20
06

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 3
0-

N
ov

em
be

r-2
00

5 
Ap

pe
al

 lo
dg

ed
 o

n 
gr

ou
nd

s 
(a

), 
(e

), 
(f)

 a
nd

 (g
). 

 

56
 L

ak
e 

Vi
ew

, E
dg

w
ar

e 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
fro

nt
 p

or
ch

. 

EN
F/

98
9/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

R
JP

 
(o

ffi
ce

r) 

11
-

O
ct

ob
er

- 
05

 

13
- O

ct
-0

5
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

24
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
5-

Ju
ne

-2
00

6 
Ap

pe
al

 lo
dg

ed
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
5-

Se
pt

em
be

r-
20

06
 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
17

- 
O

ct
ob

er
-0

5.
 R

ef
us

al
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 a
pp

ea
le

d 
ag

ai
ns

t. 
S7

8 
ap

pe
al

 d
is

m
is

se
d 

on
 1

6-
Ja

n-
06

. 
Ap

pe
al

 lo
dg

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t N

ot
ic

e,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

 
C

op
se

 F
ar

m
, 2

 B
ro

ok
sh

ill 
C

ot
ta

ge
s,

 D
ai

ry
 C

ot
ta

ge
s,

 
Br

oo
ks

hi
ll 

D
riv

e,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 fe

nc
in

g 

EN
F/

22
4/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(re
po

rt)
 

G
D

M
 

(o
ffi

ce
r) 

11
-

O
ct

ob
er

-
05

 

13
-O

ct
-0

5 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

1-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
28

-J
un

e-
20

06
 

 
1 

M
on

th
 

28
-J

ul
y-

20
06

 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
4-

 
N

ov
em

be
r-0

5.
 

13
-J

un
e-

20
06

, t
he

 C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r 
vi

si
te

d 
th

e 
si

te
, a

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
of

 th
e 

vi
si

t t
he

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 fe

nc
in

g 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

e 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t N
ot

ic
e 

w
as

 
re

m
ov

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

N
ot

ic
e.

 N
o 

fu
rth

er
 a

ct
io

n 
is

 
pr

op
os

ed
. 

H
ill 

H
ou

se
, 7

 M
ou

nt
 P

ar
k 

R
oa

d,
 

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill 

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
dw

el
lin

g 
ho

us
e 

an
d 

ga
ra

ge
 in

to
 5

 
fla

ts
 

EN
F/

77
5/

04
/P

 
D

M
C

 
(O

ffi
ce

r) 
 R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

9- N
ov

em
be

r
-2

00
5 

28
-

N
ov

em
be

r
-2

00
5 

(L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
AK

) 

24
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
26

-M
ay

-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

26
-A

ug
us

t-2
00

6
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
no

tic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
10

-
Ja

nu
ar

y-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 L

od
ge

d,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

ou
tc

om
e.

 

67
 A

rg
yl

e 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
ra

is
ed

 re
ar

 d
ec

k 
an

d 
ra

ilin
gs

 

EN
F/

78
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
7- D

ec
em

be
r

-2
00

5 

9- D
ec

em
be

r
-2

00
5 

 AK
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 
 

6-
Ap

ril
-

20
06

 
10

-M
ay

-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

 
1 

M
on

th
 

10
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 1
0-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

20
06

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

, a
w

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

7



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
6 

38
 H

ea
ds

to
ne

 G
ar

de
ns

, H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 

EN
F/

10
06

/0
4/

P 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

7- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 

9- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 
 (L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

C
M

L)
 

13
-

Fe
br

ua
ry

-
20

06
 

17
-M

ar
ch

-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 H

ea
rin

g 
5-

Se
pt

em
be

r-
20

06
, 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

no
tic

e 
va

rie
d 

bu
t 

up
he

ld
 o

n 
15

th
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6

6 
m

on
th

s 
(a

s 
va

rie
d 

on
 a

pp
ea

l) 
15

th
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

7 
(a

s 
va

rie
d 

on
 

ap
pe

al
) 

S3
30

 N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
19

-
D

ec
em

be
r-2

00
5 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

 a
nd

 d
is

m
is

se
d 

bu
t 

pe
rio

d 
fo

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 
fro

m
 th

re
e 

m
on

th
s 

to
 s

ix
 m

on
th

s.
 

31
 N

or
th

um
be

rla
nd

 R
oa

d,
 N

or
th

 
H

ar
ro

w
. 

 Fr
on

t a
nd

 re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
s 

EN
F/

42
5/

05
/P

 
FS

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
 AB

  
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6

 C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

1-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
3-

Au
gu

st
-

20
06

 
Ap

pe
al

 lo
dg

ed
 –

 
aw

ai
tin

g 
he

ar
in

g 
da

te
. 

3 
M

on
th

s 
3-

N
ov

em
be

r-
20

06
 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 9

-M
ay

-2
00

6.
 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

, C
ou

nc
il’s

 
st

at
em

en
t s

ub
m

itt
ed

 o
n 

27
th
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

he
ar

in
g 

da
te

. 

1 
W

ild
cr

of
t G

ar
de

ns
, E

dg
w

ar
e 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 
ga

te
s,

 w
al

ls
, r

ai
lin

gs
 a

nd
 p

illa
rs

 

EN
F/

70
0/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

11
-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

23
-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r-
SC

) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
19

-J
ul

y-
20

06
 A

pp
ea

l l
od

ge
d 

1 
M

on
th

 
19

-A
ug

us
t-2

00
6

S3
30

 N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
17

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
6.

  A
pp

ea
l l

od
ge

d.
 

10
8 

W
ax

w
el

l L
an

e,
 P

in
ne

r 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
ra

is
ed

 re
ar

 d
ec

k 
an

d 
tre

llis
 

EN
F/

64
7/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

7- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 

9- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 
 C

M
L 

(L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

20
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
24

-M
ay

-
20

06
 

 
2 

M
on

th
s 

24
-J

ul
y-

20
06

 
S3

30
 N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 1
0-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

20
06

.  
N

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 

ne
w

 C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
if 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

se
cu

re
d.

 

16
A 

W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

, K
en

to
n 

  U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 g

an
try

 

EN
F/

50
2/

04
/P

 
D

M
c 

(O
ffi

ce
r) 

 R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 

7- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 

9- D
ec

em
be

r
-0

5 
(L

eg
al

 
C

on
ta

ct
 

O
ffi

ce
r-

D
G

) 

24
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
5-

Ju
ne

-2
00

6 
Ap

pe
al

 L
od

ge
d 

1 
M

on
th

 
5-

Ju
ly

-2
00

6 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

22
 

D
ec

em
be

r-0
5 

Ap
pe

al
 L

od
ge

d 
on

 g
ro

un
ds

 (a
), 

(c
), 

(f)
 a

nd
 (g

), 
aw

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 

19
 V

ic
to

ria
 T

er
ra

ce
, H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 tw
o 

re
ar

 w
in

do
w

s 
in

 n
or

th
 e

le
va

tio
n 

of
 

dw
el

lin
gh

ou
se

 

EN
F/

80
9/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

8- Fe
br

ua
ry

-
06

 

23
-F

eb
-0

6
06

-M
ar

-0
6

 SC
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

16
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
26

-J
ul

y-
20

06
 A

pp
ea

l L
od

ge
d 

3 
M

on
th

s 
26

-O
ct

ob
er

-
20

06
 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 6

-A
pr

il-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 L

od
ge

d.
 

          

8



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
7 

14
7 

R
ox

et
h 

G
re

en
 A

ve
nu

e,
 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
t t

he
 re

ar
 o

f t
he

 
dw

el
lin

gh
ou

se
 

EN
F/

73
1/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

R
JP

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

8- Fe
br

ua
ry

-
06

 

23
-F

eb
-0

6
06

-M
ar

-0
6

 SC
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

16
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
26

-J
ul

y-
20

06
  

3 
M

on
th

s 
26

-O
ct

ob
er

-
20

06
 

Si
te

 v
is

it 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
af

te
r 

26
th
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
6.

 

12
7a

 a
nd

 1
27

b 
R

us
ki

n 
G

ar
de

ns
, 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 u
se

 fr
om

 
fo

ur
 fl

at
s 

to
 a

 m
ix

ed
 u

se
, 

co
m

pr
is

in
g 

of
 b

ui
ld

er
s 

ya
rd

, f
ou

r 
fla

ts
, b

us
in

es
s 

in
 th

e 
st

or
ag

e 
of

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 fe
nc

e.
 

EN
F/

43
2/

03
/P

 
D

M
C

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6

 AK
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

22
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
2- Se

pt
em

be
r-

20
06

 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

2-
N

ov
em

be
r-

20
06

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 6
-A

pr
il-

20
06

.  
Si

te
 v

is
it 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

af
te

r 
2nd

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

6.
 

 

19
0 

W
hi

tti
ng

to
n 

W
ay

, P
in

ne
r 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 

EN
F/

94
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
15

-M
ar

-0
6

17
-M

ar
-0

6
 SY

 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

29
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
30

-J
ul

y-
20

06
 A

pp
ea

l l
od

ge
d 

on
 g

ro
un

ds
 (a

), 
(d

) a
nd

 (f
). 

3 
M

on
th

s 
30

-O
ct

ob
er

-
20

06
 

Ap
pe

al
 lo

dg
ed

 o
n 

gr
ou

nd
s 

(a
), 

(d
) 

an
d 

(f)
, a

w
ai

tin
g 

da
te

 o
f p

ub
lic

 
in

qu
iry

 

63
 C

ol
le

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

de
ta

ch
ed

 g
ar

de
n 

bu
ild

in
g 

in
 th

e 
re

ar
 g

ar
de

n 

EN
F/

15
9/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

8- Fe
br

ua
ry

-
06

 

23
-F

eb
-0

6
06

-M
AR

-
06

 
 C

M
L 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

25
-A

ug
us

t-
20

06
 

24
-

Se
pt

em
be

r-
20

06
 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

23
-D

ec
em

be
r-

20
06

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 2
9-

M
ar

-0
6 

 

65
 L

an
gl

an
d 

C
re

sc
en

t, 
H

ar
ro

w
 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

re
ar

 c
an

op
y 

EN
F/

66
8/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 R
JP

 
(c

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
19

-J
un

e-
20

06
 

 C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

25
-A

ug
us

t-
20

06
 

24
-

Se
pt

em
be

r-
20

06
 

 
1 

M
on

th
 

23
-O

ct
ob

er
-

20
06

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 2
0-

Ju
ly

-0
6.

  
Al

th
ou

gh
 th

e 
tra

ns
lu

ce
nt

 ro
of

 o
f 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 re

m
ov

ed
 

th
e 

fra
m

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 

th
is

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. 

1 
W

yn
lie

 G
ar

de
ns

, P
in

ne
r 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 u
se

 o
f o

ut
bu

ild
in

g 
w

ith
in

 c
ur

ilt
ag

e 
of

 d
w

el
lin

gh
ou

se
 

as
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l u

ni
tin

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 d

w
el

lin
gh

ou
se

 

EN
F/

11
8/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

11
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
18

-A
pr

il-
20

06
 

 AK
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

25
-A

ug
us

t 
20

06
 

5-
O

ct
ob

er
-

20
06

 
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
5-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

20
07

S3
30

 N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
 2

1-
Ju

ne
-2

00
6 

 
   

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

9



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
8 

PR
O

SE
C

U
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 U

N
LA

W
FU

L 
AD

VE
R

TI
SE

M
EN

TS
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 EN

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

N
O

TI
C

ES
 A

U
TH

O
R

IS
ED

, A
W

AI
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
H

ar
ro

w
 H

os
pi

ta
l 

88
 R

ox
et

h 
H

ill 
H

ar
ro

w
 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 s

al
es

 b
ui

ld
in

g 

 
G

D
M

 
 

9- N
ov

em
be

r
-0

4 

(L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
D

G
) 

 
 

 
 

 
N

ew
 re

po
rt 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

61
3 

Ke
nt

on
 L

an
e,

 K
en

to
n 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 s

to
ra

ge
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 p

ro
pe

rty
. 

EN
F/

37
3/

05
/P

 
EN

F/
40

2/
05

/P
 

R
JP

 
(re

po
rt)

 
6-

Ju
ne

-0
5 

30
-J

un
e-

05
 

 (L
eg

al
 

C
on

ta
ct

 
O

ffi
ce

r-
C

M
L)

 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

es
 s

er
ve

d 
on

 7
 S

ep
t 0

5 
an

d 
11

 O
ct

 0
5.

 D
ra

ft 
no

tic
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

. A
pp

ea
l s

ub
m

itt
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
33

58
 a

llo
w

ed
 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
06

. E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
m

on
ito

r f
ile

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
 

H
ig

h 
Ba

rn
, P

in
ne

r H
ill 

Fa
rm

, 1
60

 
Pi

nn
er

 H
ill 

R
oa

d,
 P

in
ne

r 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 u
se

 fr
om

 
C

la
ss

 B
1 

to
 C

la
ss

 A
1 

EN
F/

37
9/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
of

fic
er

) 

11
-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

23
-

Ja
nu

ar
y-

06
 

 SC
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 2
4-

Ap
ril

-2
00

6 

R
av

en
sh

ol
t, 

12
 M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d,

 
H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 e

re
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 w
ire

 
fe

nc
e 

w
ith

 c
on

cr
et

e 
po

st
s 

an
d 

re
ed

 
pa

ne
llin

g 

EN
F/

35
3/

03
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

R
JP

 
 (C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

28
-J

un
e-

20
6 

4-
Ju

ly
-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

La
nd

 to
 th

e 
re

ar
 o

f 4
8 

Th
e 

Av
en

ue
, 

H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
. 

 S2
15

 N
ot

ic
e 

 
D

M
c 

(O
ffi

ce
r) 

 R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 

08
-F

eb
-0

6
23

-F
eb

-0
6

06
-M

ar
-0

6
 C

M
L 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
           

46
2 

H
on

ey
po

t L
an

e,
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

EN
F/

61
9/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 6
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 

10



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
9 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

La
nd

 a
t r

ea
r o

f 5
40

 U
xb

rid
ge

 
R

oa
d,

 H
at

ch
 E

nd
 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 s
ta

tio
ni

ng
 o

f a
 

po
rta

ca
bi

n 

EN
F/

35
2/

05
/P

 
AB

2 
(C

as
e 

of
fic

er
) 

 R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
20

-M
ar

-0
6

 C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 1
2-

Ap
ril

-2
00

6 
Po

rta
ca

bi
n 

re
m

ov
ed

 b
ut

 th
e 

ha
rd

su
rfa

ci
ng

 a
nd

 fe
nc

in
g 

st
ill 

re
m

ai
ns

 o
ns

ite
. C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
m

on
ito

r s
itu

at
io

n.
 

R
ea

r o
f 6

2-
72

 O
rc

ha
rd

 G
ro

ve
, 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 u
se

 fr
om

 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ad

 to
 a

 b
ui

ld
er

s 
ya

rd
 

an
d 

th
e 

er
ec

tio
n 

of
 a

 p
ol

e 
w

ith
 a

 
C

C
TV

 c
am

er
a 

EN
F/

11
7/

04
/P

 
D

M
C

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 

15
-M

ar
-0

6
17

-M
ar

-0
6

 AK
 

(L
eg

al
 

C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 2
2-

Ju
ne

-
20

06
 

7 
Sa

nc
ro

ft 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
si

ng
le

 s
to

re
y 

si
de

 to
 re

ar
 a

nd
 fr

on
t 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
an

d 
de

ck
in

g 

EN
F/

23
6/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

11
-A

pr
il-

20
06

 
18

-A
pr

il-
20

06
 

 C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
S3

30
 N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

 9
-M

ay
-2

00
6 

7 
La

ns
do

w
ne

 R
oa

d,
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

  U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 s
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 re

ar
 

ca
no

py
 

EN
F/

46
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
 R

JP
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
19

-J
un

e-
20

06
 

 C
M

L 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

32
 R

us
la

nd
 P

ar
k 

R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 

tw
o/

th
re

e 
st

or
ey

 s
id

e 
to

 re
ar

, s
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 fr

on
t t

o 
si

de
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
nd

 
re

ar
 d

or
m

er
 

EN
F4

29
/0

4/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t 
  

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
19

-J
un

e-
20

06
 

 SF
C

 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

34
1A

 N
or

th
ol

t R
oa

d,
 S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 fi

rs
t 

flo
or

 re
ar

 e
xt

en
si

on
 

EN
F/

27
2/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
19

-J
un

e-
20

06
 

 SF
C

 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
10

 

71
 B

ou
ve

rie
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 s

id
e 

ou
tb

ui
ld

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
lin

e 
ab

ut
tin

g 
th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
  

EN
F/

78
8/

04
/P

 
D

M
c 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

c 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

7-
Ju

ne
-

20
06

 
19

-J
un

e-
20

06
 

 SF
C

 
(L

eg
al

 
C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9 
G

re
en

 L
an

e 
C

ot
ta

ge
s 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 e
re

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 s

at
el

lit
e 

di
sh

 o
n 

a 
gr

ad
e 

II 
lis

te
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

EN
F/

53
6/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 D
M

C
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

28
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
4-

Ju
ly

-
20

06
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

16
 C

ar
m

el
ite

 R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 a

 
ga

ra
ge

 to
 a

 d
w

el
lin

gh
ou

se
 

EN
F/

20
/0

5/
P 

R
JP

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
 R

JP
 

(C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

r) 

28
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
4-

Ju
ly

-
20

06
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14
 R

ox
et

h 
G

re
en

 A
ve

nu
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 

EN
F/

74
4/

05
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 M
H

X 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

28
-J

un
e-

20
06

 
4-

Ju
ly

-
20

06
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

60
 E

nn
er

da
le

 A
ve

nu
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

  
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 e

xt
en

si
on

 o
f a

 
dw

el
lin

gh
ou

se
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

hi
p 

to
 g

ab
le

, a
 re

ar
 

do
rm

er
 ro

of
 e

xt
en

si
on

s,
 s

in
gl

e 
an

d 
tw

o-
st

or
ey

 s
id

e 
to

 re
ar

, s
in

gl
e 

st
or

ey
 e

xt
en

si
on

s 

EN
F/

13
1/

05
/P

 
D

M
C

 
(R

ep
or

t) 
 D

M
C

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

26
-J

ul
y-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

44
 H

ar
le

y 
C

re
sc

en
t, 

H
ar

ro
w

 
 U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 
re

ar
 ra

is
ed

 p
at

io
 a

nd
 fl

an
k 

bo
un

da
ry

 w
al

ls
 2

.6
 m

et
re

s 
in

 
he

ig
ht

 

EN
F/

13
7/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 R
JP

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

26
-J

ul
y-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

19
 W

oo
dh

al
l G

at
e,

 P
in

ne
r 

 U
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 h

ar
d 

su
rfa

ci
ng

 a
t t

he
 fr

on
t o

f t
he

 
dw

el
lin

gh
ou

se
 

EN
F/

83
9/

04
/P

 
R

JP
 

(R
ep

or
t) 

 G
W

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

  

26
-J

ul
y-

20
06

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

12



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7th

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
6 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
EG

ED
 

B
R

EA
C

H
 

EN
F/

LE
G

AL
/P

L.
 A

PP
 

R
EF

. N
O

S.
 

O
FF

IC
ER

C
'T

TE
E 

D
AT

E 
M

EM
O

  
LE

G
AL

 
D

AT
E 

SE
R

VE
D

 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 
D

AT
E 

AP
PE

AL
 

D
AT

ES
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
D

AT
E 

 
N

O
TE

S 

  
11

 

G
ol

ds
 G

ym
, 1

 S
he

ep
co

te
 R

oa
d,

 
H

ar
ro

w
 

 Pl
an

t a
nd

 d
uc

tin
g 

on
 s

ou
th

er
n 

an
d 

ea
st

er
n 

el
ev

at
io

ns
 o

f L
is

te
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

 

  
D

M
C

 
(C

as
e 

O
ffi

ce
r) 

6th
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

06
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 13



14

This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Committee      Tuesday 17 October 2006 1

 
Meeting: 
 

Development Control Committee 

Date: 
 

Tuesday 17 October 2006 

Subject: 
 

46 Howberry Road, Edgware 

Key Decision: 
(Executive-side only) 

No 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Andy Parsons, Head of Planning 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Councillor Marilyn Ashton 

Exempt: 
 

Part 1 

Enclosures: 
 

1:1250 OS Site Plan 
Photograph of front extension taken from junction of Howberry 
Road  / Cloyster Wood 

 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
This report relates to the construction, without planning permission, of a front extension to an 
existing detached garage within the curtilage of this semi-detached dwellinghouse, located on 
a corner plot at the junction of  Howberry Road and Cloyster Wood. 
 
This extension was erected as a consequence of incorrect verbal advice provided by a 
planning officer.  Planning permission is required as it is closer to a highway than the original 
dwellinghouse. 
 
Having regard to the provisions of the Unitary Development Plan, and all other material 
planning considerations, including the circumstances surrounding the construction of the front 
extension, it is considered that it would not be expedient in this particular case to take 
enforcement action, and accordingly no further action should be taken 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
Having regard to the provisions of the Unitary Development Plan and all other material 
planning considerations (in accordance with Section 172 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 (as amended)), no further action be taken in respect of the unauthorised front 
extension to the existing garage within the curtilage of 46 Howberry Road, Edgware. 
 
REASON:  (For recommendation - Executive-side reports only) 

Agenda Item 15
Pages 15 to 24

15



Development Control Committee      Tuesday 17 October 2006 2

 
SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
Brief History, Policy Context (Including Previous Decisions) 
 
2.1 Although there are a number of previous planning applications have been granted in 

respect of extensions to this property, none of these permissions have been 
implemented within the relevant time period. 

 
2.2 However, planning permission was granted in August 1957 for a detached garage 

close to the eastern boundary of the site, and that permission was implemented.  It is 
an extension to that garage that is the subject of this report.   

 
Background Information and Options Considered 
 
2.3 46 Howberry Road is a two-storey semi-detached dwellinghouse sited on a corner plot.  

The western and southern boundaries of the curtilage of the site are adjacent to the 
roundabout junction of two highways, Howberry Road and Cloyster Wood.  The 
surrounding area is predominantly residential and consists of semi-detached houses all 
of a similar style and age. 

 
2.4 The site has previously been added to by way of the erection of a flat roof brick-built 

detached garage, suitable for the parking of one car, located close to the western 
boundary of the site adjacent to No. 6 Cloyster Wood, and sited approximately 7 
metres from the back edge of the pavement. 

 
2.5 In April 2004, it was reported to the Planning Enforcement Team from an employee of 

another Council department that the existing garage was being extended by way of a 
front extension. 

 
2.6 Subsequent enforcement investigations established that an extension to the existing 

garage, projecting from the front of the existing garage to the boundary of the site with 
Cloyster Wood, and the same width as the existing garage, was being carried out.  The 
garage extension has now been completed to roof level.  The extension has been 
constructed out of un-rendered breeze block with a flat roof slightly below the height of 
the existing garage.  

 
2.8 Planning permission, which has not been sought at the time of writing, is required for 

the erection of this garage extension as it is closer to the highway known as Cloyster 
Wood, which bounds the southern boundary of the site, than the original 
dwellinghouse, and therefore does not constitute permitted development under Class E 
of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995 (as amended). 

 
2.9 As a result of written correspondence between the owner of the site and the Council, it 

has been established that prior to the commencement of any works on the garage 
extension the owner emailed the Council seeking advice as to whether or not planning 
permission would be required for the work. 

 
2.10 A Planning Officer sent a response to the owner by email directing the owner to an 

independent website which set out permitted development rights.  Regrettably, this 

16



Development Control Committee      Tuesday 17 October 2006 3

website did not state that if the garage extension was closer to any highway bounding 
the curtilage of the site than the original dwellinghouse, planning permission would be 
required.  The owner then spoke to another Planning Officer at Harrow who confirmed 
verbally that planning permission was not required. 

 
2.11 Consequently the owner, believing the information on the independent website that he 

had been directed to by a Planning Officer, and the further verbal advice, commenced 
building works on the garage extension.  Subsequently, a complaint about the building 
works was received from a Highways Officer.  No complaints have been received from 
neighbouring residents. 

 
2.12 Despite writing to the owner and requesting that a retrospective planning application be 

submitted for the retention of the garage extension, at the time of writing no such 
application has been submitted and accordingly the owner has been advised that the 
matter was to be referred to the Development Control Committee for further 
consideration. 

 
2.13 In terms of the legal position, technically the Council is not prevented from taking 

formal enforcement action as the contents of an email, telephone conversation or letter 
do not, in planning law, constitute a formal determination as to whether or not planning 
permission is required.  Nevertheless, it is a fact that the work has only been carried 
out following incorrect from the website to which the owner was referred, and incorrect 
Harrow Planning officer advice. 

 
2.14 On the issue of provision of advice by Officers, to avoid a repetition of this unfortunate 

situation, all Development Control staff have been instructed not to refer any informal 
enquiries to the independent website, and to advise all persons seeking to determine 
the need for planning permission of the mechanism to seek a Certificate of Lawful 
Development. 

 
2.15 It should be noted that there is no uniform front building line along Cloyster Wood.  The 

adjacent property, No. 6 Cloyster Wood, has a single storey side extension, abutting 
the original garage at 46 Howberry Road.  No.4 Cloyster Wood, which lies to the east 
of the site, also has a front extension to the original dwellinghouse and a garage that is 
sited to the front of that dwellinghouse. 

 
2.16 It could be argued that the garage extension that is the subject of this report is not 

entirely out of keeping with the surrounding streetscene. 
 
2.17 Given the particular circumstances surrounding the erection of this unauthorised front 

extension, the Committee may consider that it would be expedient to take no further 
action in this particular case. 

 
 The alleged breach of planning control 
 
2.18 Without planning permission, the erection of a front extension to an existing detached 

outbuilding within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse, closer to a highway bounding the 
curtilage of that dwellinghouse than the original dwellinghouse.  

  
 
 

17



Development Control Committee      Tuesday 17 October 2006 4

Consultation  
 
2.19 - Ward Councillors copied for information 
 - Harrow Council Legal Services 
 - Harrow Council Financial Services  
 
Financial Implications 
 
2.20 If an appeal against an enforcement notice is upheld any subsequent complaint to the 

Local Government Ombudsman that finds maladministration is likely to result in an 
award of compensation to the owner of the property, based on, inter alia, the cost of 
the abortive work. 

 
 Legal Implications 
 
2.21 The Council may issue an enforcement notice where it appears that there has been a 

breach of planning control and it is expedient to issue a notice, having regard to the 
provisions of the development plan and other material considerations.  Policy I4 of the 
development plan sets out the situations in which the council will take enforcement 
action.  The fact that a person may complain to the Ombudsman and seek 
compensation if enforcement action is taken is not a relevant consideration. 

 
Equalities Impact 
 
2.22 None for the purposes of this report. 
 
Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 
 
2.23 None for the purposes of this report. 
 
SECTION 3 - STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE 
 
   
Chief Finance Officer  Name: Anil Nagpal 
   Date: 4 October 2006. 
   
Monitoring Officer  Name: David Galpin 
  Date: 4 October 2006 

 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:  Frank Stocks, ext. 6144 
 
Background Papers: 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 

18



Development Control Committee      Tuesday 17 October 2006 5

IF APPROPRIATE, does the report include the following considerations?  
 
1. Consultation  YES/ NO 

2. Corporate Priorities  YES / NO  

3. Manifesto Pledge Reference Number N/A 

 

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank



21



22

This page is intentionally left blank



23



24

This page is intentionally left blank


